To:
From: I .
Sent: Fri 2/26/2021 2:20:32 PM

Subject: RE: Doorst: The Netherlands: Moderna Vaccine shipment #5 and #6 -March 2021
Received: Fri 2/26/2021 2:20:32 PM

Dank je.
We hadden nu vier maal 60.000 ingepland.
Nu is het dus specifieker!

Groet

van: JEElerivm.n>

Verzonden: vrijdag 26 februari 2021 15:16
Aan: , . <@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Doorst: The Netherlands: Moderna Vaccine shipment #5 and #6 - March 2021

Eerder was bekend dat er in maart 241.200 doses komen. Dit aantal is ongewijzigd gebleven.
Er komen er echter 96.000 in week 11 binnen en 145.200 in week 13.
We slaan dus een extra week over.

Daarnaast is een voorbehoud afgegeven:
The estimated schedule is contingent on the regulatory approval by EMA of the additional Drug Substance production line at
Moderna’s manufacturing partner, currently anticipated to be granted by mid-March.

Mvrgr

Sent: vrijdag 26 februari 2021 14:01

To: rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Doorst: The Netherlands: Moderna Vaccine shipment #5 and #6 - March 2021

Dank je. Is dit in lijn met de eerdere verwachtingen?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: rivm.nl>

Datum: vrijdag 26 feb. 2021 1:58 PM
Aan: EEED) IR EEEDM@minvws nl>
Onderwerp: Doorst: The Netherlands: Moderna Vaccine shipment #5 and #6 - March 2021

Ter info.
Mvrg

1144333

Van: Moderna Vaccine Information modernatx.com>

Datum: 26 februari 2021 om 13:05:57 CET

aan: (51 B IEEE @ rivm.ni>



1144333

Onderwerp: The Netherlands: Moderna Vaccine shipment #5 and #6 - March 2021

We are pleased to share with you the outlook on upcoming deliveries of COVID-19 Vaccine Moderna for March.

During the month of March, you will receive two shipments. Shipment #5 is planned for the second half of calendar week 11 (Mar
15th - Mar 20th) and will consist of 96000 doses. Shipment #6 is planned for calendar week 13 (Mar 29th - April 3rd) and will
consist of 145200 doses. The estimated schedule is contingent on the regulatory approval by EMA of the additional Drug Substance
production line at Moderna’s manufacturing partner, currently anticipated to be granted by mid-March.

Further information on the specific date will be communicated 5-7 days before delivery, with the exact timing of delivery and a link
for tracking the shipment to be shared closer to the delivery date. Before the end of next week, we will also provide a first
estimated outlook for April deliveries (in ranges).

Please do not hesitate to reach out as necessary.

Best regards,

Moderna Vaccine Information Team
oderna COVID-19 Vaccine - International
@ modernatx.com

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s), is
confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, of any such information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from
your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are not the intended addressee, be advised that any use of the information in this message

and any attachment is prohibited and may be unlawful, and you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other
person.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestermnd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
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